MAYOR JIM GRAY H LEX' NGTON IRENE GOODING

DIRECTOR
GRANTS & SPECIAL PROGRAMS

TO: JIM GRAY, MAYOR
URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL
FROM: IRENE GOODING, DIRECTOR

DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS
DATE: MAY 17, 2016

SUBJECT: Rose Street Steam Vault Relocation Project
Change Order No. 1-Final

Request:

Request Council authorization to approve change Order No. 1 (Final) to contract with E.C. Mathews
Company, Inc., decreasing total amount by $8,624 for a new total of $36.158 for the Rose Street Steam
Vault Relocation Project.

Purpose of Request:

On December 8, 2015 (Resolution 556-2014), Council approved acceptance of bid in the amount of
$44,800 submitted by E.C. Matthews Company, Inc., in response to Bid # 142-2015. Project has now
been completed. Division of Engineering has negotiated Change Order No. | (Final), reducing the total
by $8.642.00 to a new total of $36,158.

Cost in this Budget vear and future budget years:
The action will reduce costs in Fiscal Year 2016 by $8,642.00. No costs in future budget years.

Are the funds budgeted? Not applicable.
File Number: 0601-16

Director/Commissioner: Burton/Paulsen
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Irene Gooding, Director
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